
May I have your name?
(初対面の相手に)「お名前を伺ってもよいですか」

May I help you?
(店員さんが)「何かお手伝いしましょうか」

Can I join you?
「仲間に入れてよ」

Can I ask you something?
「ちょっと聞いていい?」
You can use my dictionary anytime.
「僕の辞書、いつでも使っていいよ」

You can ask me anything.
「なんでも聞いていいよ」

You cannot touch my computer.
「僕の PCに触らないでね」

He must be over forty.
「彼は 40歳を超えているに違いない」

She can’t be over forty.
「彼女が 40歳を超えているはずがない」

I will do my homework tonight.
「宿題は今晩するつもりだ」

I am going to do my homework tonight.
「宿題は今晩するつもりだ」

You will not leave for Osaka tomorrow.
「明日、大阪へは出発しない」

You are not going to leave for Osaka tomorrow.
「明日、大阪へは出発しない」

Will he be busy next Sunday?
「次の日曜、彼は忙しいだろうか」

Is he going to be busy next Sunday?
「次の日曜、彼は忙しいだろうか」

I can swim 100 meters.
「100メートル泳げる」

I am able to swim 100 meters.
「100メートル泳げる」

Can they climb that tree?
「彼らは、あの木に登ることができますか」

Are they able to climb that tree?
「彼らは、あの木に登ることができますか」

Yuta cannot speak Chinese.
「Yutaは、中国語が話せない」

Yuta is not able to speak Chinese.
「Yutaは、中国語が話せない」

You must attend the meeting.
「その会議に出席しなくてはいけない」

You have to attend the meeting.
「その会議に出席しなくてはいけない」

They must take off their shoes here.
「ここでは靴を脱がなくてはいけない」

They have to take off their shoes here.



「ここでは靴を脱がなくてはいけない」

She must write a report about the event.
「彼女は、そのイベントのレポートを書かなくてはいけない」

She has to write a report about the event.
「彼女は、そのイベントのレポートを書かなくてはいけない」

You don’t have to wake her up.
「彼女を起こす必要はない」

My daughter mustn't go there.
「私の娘はそこに行ってはいけない」

My daughter doesn't have to go there.
「そこに行く必要はない」

He will be able to play the guitar next year.
「彼は来年にはギターを弾けるようになっているだろう」を

She will have to do the dishes tomorrow.
「彼女は明日、皿洗いをしなくてはいけないだろう」

We should be able to speak English.
「私たちは英語を話すことができるはずだ」

She had to study for four hours yesterday.
「彼女は、昨日は 4時間も勉強しなければいけなかった」

He was able to pass the test.
「彼はその試験に合格することができた」


